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From: Olson, Bruce
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 3:39 PM
To: Shafer, David E; Wink, Roger C
Cc: Cicotte, George; Amoret L Bunn (amoret.bunn@pnl.gov); scherpelz@pnl.gov; Last, George 

V; Simmons, Mary Ann
Subject: Information Needs--Callaway 2

We would like to set up a phone conference with Ameren to discuss Rad and non-Rad health information 
needs. 
This may be helpful in gaining a common understanding of the information that is needed. 
 
Friday, May 15 is a possible day for this. 
 
Please let me know if this may be possible. 
We will try to set up a live meeting call-in web site so some of the wording of the information requests can be 
reviewed on line. 
If it works out, we will attempt to use this approach for issues grouped tentatively as follows (these categories 
may be revised in the future): 
 
--meteorology 
--ecology/hydrology/cultural resources 
--alternatives/need for power/socioeconomics 
 
 
Thanks......... 
 
Bruce Olson, P.E. 
Environmental Project Manager 
NRC/NRO/DSER/RAP1 
301‐415‐3731 
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